From:  Clanon, Paul
Sent: 9/21/2010 2:11:09 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Ce:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Data Request

All correct.
On Sep 21, 2010, at 2:09 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.COM> wrote:

> Not sure he wanted me to double check or what. He wanted to know their
> role. Itold him oversight. Review of how PG&E handled what happened
> before, during and after the event. That the Committee would have

> access to data from CPSD and other parties including PG&E. Wasn't sure
> they would have the NTSB stuff but said it was likely. That the panel

> would have some sort of recommendation to make at its conclusion to the
>PUC. Did I get that right ?

>

> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanen@cpuc.ca.gov|

> Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 2:08 PM

>To: Cherry, Brian K

> Subject: Re: Data Request

>

> Nothing to add to what they heard from Mike himself on Thursday. There's
> a draft Charter with Item 42, but I don't expect that to be released

> until the Escutia table Thursday.
>

>

>0On Sep 21, 2010, at 2:01 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.COM> wrote:
>

>> Paul - can you give me some insight on the Advisory Board and what its

>

>>role will be 7 T got a question from Chris and Peter through Tom

>> about it. We can chat if you'd like.

>>

>> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
>> Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 9:37 AM

>> To: Cherry, Brian K

>> Subject: FW: Data Request

>>

>>

>> From: Prosper, Terrie D.

>> Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 9:33 AM
>> To: Clanon, Paul

>> Subject: Data Request

>>

>>

SB GT&S 0004512


mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM
mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.govl
mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM
mailto:pau1.clanon@cpuc.ca.govl

>> The spreadsheets are unreadable, but the text is ok.
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